

Finance Do Pass 5/6/83 (p. 1581)
See Appropriation 5/9/83 Do Pass per 4186 5/11
Finance 5/11 Do Com 5/11/83

Senate File 550

Finance: Arnould, Chair, Branstad and Halvorson of Webster.

SENATE FILE 550

BY COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

Approved 5/6/83 (p. 1580)

Passed Senate, Date 5-9-83 (p. 1585)

Passed House, Date 5-12-83 (p. 2059)

Vote: Ayes 42 Nays 0

Vote: Ayes 81 Nays 15

Approved June 6, 1983

Revised Senate per House amendment
5-12-83 (p. 1708)
48-0

A BILL FOR

- 1 An Act relating to determining the cost of certain state
- 2 publications.
- 3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

SENATE FILE 550

H-4186

- 1 Amend Senate File 550 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 14, by inserting after the word
- 3 "rules," the words "which shall consist of".
- 4 2. Page 2, by striking lines 7 and 8 and inserting
- 5 in lieu thereof the following:
- 6 "1. Code or its supplements ~~thereto~~ and, the Iowa
- 7 administrative code or its supplements, and the Iowa
- 8 administrative bulletin."
- 9 3. Page 2, by striking lines 24 through 30 and
- 10 inserting in lieu thereof the following: "Iowa
- 11 administrative bulletin and for the Code. The price
- 12 charged for the Iowa administrative code, its
- 13 supplements or the Iowa administrative bulletin shall
- 14 represent the cost of compiling and indexing plus
- 15 the amount charged for the printing and distribution."

H-4186 FILED MAY 11, 1983

BY COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

Adopted 5/12/83 (p. 2059)

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1 Section 1. Section 14.21, Code 1983, is amended to read
2 as follows:

3 14.21 PUBLICATION OF PARTS OF CODE. The Code editor in
4 consultation with the superintendent of printing may cause
5 to be printed from time to time, in the form of leaflets,
6 folders, or pamphlets and in such numbers as the Code editor
7 deems reasonable, parts of the Code for the use of public
8 officers. ~~Such~~ The orders shall be limited to actual needs
9 as shown by experience or other competent proof, and the
10 printing shall be done in an economical manner approved by
11 the legislative council.

12 Commencing July 1, 1977, the Code editor shall cause to
13 be compiled, indexed and published in loose-leaf form the
14 Iowa court rules, all rules of civil procedure, rules of
15 criminal procedure, rules of appellate procedure, and supreme
16 court rules. The Code editor shall cause to be distributed
17 supplements to the compilation on or before the effective
18 date of either new rules, or amendments to or the repeal of
19 existing rules. All expenses incurred by the Code editor
20 under this paragraph shall be defrayed under ~~the provisions~~
21 ~~of~~ section 14.22. There shall be established a price for
22 the compilation of rules, and a separate price for each
23 supplement. The price of the compilation and of supplements
24 shall represent the costs of compiling and indexing, ~~plus~~
25 the amounts charged for printing and distribution and a cost
26 for labor determined jointly by the legislative council and
27 rules review committee in consultation with the state printer.
28 A On request a single copy of each compilation and of each
29 supplement shall be distributed free of charge to each of
30 the persons or agencies referred to in section 18.97,
31 subsections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 15.

32 Sec. 2. Section 17.22, Code 1983, is amended to read as
33 follows:

34 17.22 PRICE. ~~Said~~ The publications listed in this section
35 shall be sold at a price to be established by dividing the

1 total cost ~~only~~, of printing, binding, distribution and paper
 2 stock by the total number printed of each edition, and
 3 increasing the figure obtained by an amount, which represents
 4 all or any portion of compilation and editing labor costs,
 5 to be determined by the legislative council and rules review
 6 committee in consultation with the state printer.

7 1. Code or supplements thereto and Iowa administrative
 8 code.

9 2. Session laws.

10 3. Daily journals and bills.

11 4. Book of annotations to the Code.

12 5. Supplements to the book of annotations.

13 6. Tables of corresponding sections to the Code.

14 ~~7. Reports of the supreme court, and reports of the court~~
 15 ~~of appeals.~~

16 ~~8 7. Rules of civil procedure, rules of appellate procedure~~
 17 ~~and supreme court rules Iowa court rules.~~

18 ~~The Iowa administrative code and bulletin may be distributed~~
 19 ~~with each order for purchase of the Code. The Iowa~~
 20 administrative code, its supplements, the Iowa administrative
 21 bulletin or the Code may be distributed with the Code or
 22 separately. There shall be established separate prices for
 23 the Iowa administrative code, for its supplements, for the
 24 Iowa administrative bulletin and for the Code. The price
 25 charged for the Iowa administrative code, its supplements
 26 or the Iowa administrative bulletin shall ~~represent the cost~~
 27 ~~of compiling and indexing plus the amount charged for the~~
 28 ~~printing and distribution~~ be determined in the same manner
 29 as the publications listed in subsections 1 through 7 of this
 30 section.

31 When the Code is published in more than one volume the
 32 superintendent of printing may distribute each volume on
 33 order, after payment of the estimated purchase price for the
 34 set, when said the volume becomes available.

35

EXPLANATION

1 This bill provides that labor costs involved in publishing
2 the Code, supplements to the Code, session laws, the Iowa
3 administrative code, the Iowa administrative bulletin, various
4 supreme court publications including civil and criminal rules,
5 journals of the house and senate, and some miscellaneous code
6 publications shall be a consideration in determining the price
7 for those publications. Presently the price is determined
8 solely on the basis of compiling and indexing, printing,
9 binding, and distribution. The printing cost is the primary
10 cost. Costs of these publications are presently paid for
11 pursuant to a standing appropriation from the general fund
12 of the state contained in section 14.22. Money from the sale
13 of these publications is deposited in the general fund of
14 the state, except for some distribution costs, and under the
15 present formula the moneys received from the sale of these
16 publications approximates 54 percent of the printing costs,
17 without including any labor costs. Labor costs are incurred
18 by the employees of the Code editor's staff, legislative
19 service bureau, house and senate staff, and the state printer.

20 Another reason why the sale of the documents does not
21 approximate the actual cost is because of the number of free
22 copies that are distributed in the manner provided by law.
23 This bill does not affect the free distribution.

24 The bill also makes some slight revisions for the purpose
25 of reflecting current publishing and printing procedures.

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

S-3920

HOUSE AMENDMENT TO SENATE FILE 550

1 Amend Senate File 550 as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 14, by inserting after the word
3 "rules," the words "which shall consist of".

4 2. Page 2, by striking lines 7 and 8 and inserting
5 in lieu thereof the following:

6 "1. Code or its supplements thereto-and, the Iowa
7 administrative code or its supplements, and the Iowa
8 administrative bulletin."

9 3. Page 2, by striking lines 24 through 30 and
10 inserting in lieu thereof the following: "Iowa
11 administrative bulletin and for the Code. ~~The price~~
12 ~~charged for the Iowa administrative code, its~~
13 ~~supplements or the Iowa administrative bulletin shall~~
14 ~~represent the cost of compiling and indexing plus~~
15 ~~the amount charged for the printing and distribution."~~

S-3920 FILED

RECEIVED FROM THE HOUSE

MAY 12, 1983

SENATE CONCURRED (p. 1748)

STATE OF IOWA
F I S C A L N O T E

LSB No. A110S
Request No. 83-487
Staff ID

In compliance with a written request received April 27, 1983, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for Senate File 550 pursuant to Joint Rule 17. Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, to members of the Legislature upon request.

Senate File 550 provides that labor costs in publishing the Code, supplements to the Code, session laws, the Iowa Administrative Code, the Iowa Administrative bulletin, various supreme court publications including civil and criminal rules, and journals of the House and Senate shall be a consideration in determining the price of those publications. Presently the price is determined solely on the basis of compiling and indexing, printing, binding, and distribution. The printing cost is the primary cost.

Fiscal Impact: The total cost of printing the publications is estimated to be \$846,000. The revenue derived from the sale of the documents is estimated to be \$482,882. This is a loss of \$363,718 based on printing costs without considering labor costs.

Labor costs are incurred as a result of salaries paid to the Code Consultant's office, Legislative Service Bureau and House of Representatives. Total estimated annual labor costs incurred by these agencies for publication costs are \$309,200.

It is estimated that the 1983 Code and index will sell for \$65 under the present formula. The cost of these publications after the formula change will be determined by the Legislative Council and Rules Review Committee in consultation with the state printer.

(A110s, 83-487, KMM)

Source: Legislative Service Bureau
Centralized Printing, General Services

Thomas C. Priddy
Fiscal Director
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

Date: 5/6/83

SENATE FILE 550

AN ACT

RELATING TO DETERMINING THE COST OF CERTAIN STATE PUBLICATIONS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 14.21, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

14.21 PUBLICATION OF PARTS OF CODE. The Code editor in consultation with the superintendent of printing may cause to be printed from time to time, in the form of leaflets, folders, or pamphlets and in such numbers as the Code editor deems reasonable, parts of the Code for the use of public officers. ~~Such~~ The orders shall be limited to actual needs as shown by experience or other competent proof, and the printing shall be done in an economical manner approved by the legislative council.

Commencing July 1, 1977, the Code editor shall cause to be compiled, indexed and published in loose-leaf form the Iowa court rules, which shall consist of all rules of civil procedure, rules of criminal procedure, rules of appellate procedure, and supreme court rules. The Code editor shall cause to be distributed supplements to the compilation on or before the effective date of either new rules, or amendments to or the repeal of existing rules. All expenses incurred by the Code editor under this paragraph shall be defrayed under ~~the provisions of~~ section 14.22. There shall be established a price for the compilation of rules, and a separate price for each supplement. The price of the compilation and of supplements shall represent the costs of compiling and indexing, ~~plus~~ the amounts charged for printing and distribution, ~~and a cost for labor determined jointly by the legislative council and rules review committee in~~

consultation with the state printer. A On request a single copy of each compilation and of each supplement shall be distributed free of charge to each of the persons or agencies referred to in section 18.97, subsections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 15.

Sec. 2. Section 17.22, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

17.22 PRICE. ~~Said~~ The publications listed in this section shall be sold at a price to be established by dividing the total cost ~~only~~ of printing, binding, distribution and paper stock by the total number printed of each edition, and increasing the figure obtained by an amount, which represents all or any portion of compilation and editing labor costs, to be determined by the legislative council and rules review committee in consultation with the state printer.

1. Code or its supplements ~~thereto and~~ the Iowa administrative code or its supplements, and the Iowa administrative bulletin.

2. Session laws.

3. Daily journals and bills.

4. Book of annotations to the Code.

5. Supplements to the book of annotations.

6. Tables of corresponding sections to the Code.

~~7. Reports of the supreme court, and reports of the court of appeals.~~

~~8. Rules of civil procedure, rules of appellate procedure and supreme court rules.~~ Iowa court rules.

~~The Iowa administrative code and bulletin may be distributed with each order for purchase of the Code.~~ The Iowa administrative code, its supplements, the Iowa administrative bulletin or the Code may be distributed with the Code or separately. There shall be established separate prices for the Iowa administrative code, for its supplements, for the Iowa administrative bulletin and for the Code. ~~The price charged for the Iowa administrative code, its supplements~~

~~of-the-Iowa-administrative-bulletin-shall-represent-the-cost
of-compiling-and-indexing-plus-the-amount-charged-for-the
printing-and-distribution.~~

When the Code is published in more than one volume the superintendent of printing may distribute each volume on order, after payment of the estimated purchase price for the set, when ~~said~~ the volume becomes available.

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 550, Seventieth General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved June 6, 1983

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor